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(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: 

To: 

Subject: Re: Checking in 

Date: 2021/02/03 10:57:05 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Thank you that is amazing!! 

On Wed, Feb 3, 2021 at 9:29 AM b)(6) 

l
gov>wrote: 

  

(b)(6) I just received this response. 

Subject: RE: Checking in 

Good Morning, (b)(6) 

ICE has granted a 30-day stay of removal for the 7 individuals listed below. Notifications will be 
made to the individuals and their counsels of record. 

Thank you, 

(b)(6) 

Senior Immigration Counselor 

Office of the Secretary 

DHS-001-08440-00011706/02/2022
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Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 

From:103M nipnlg.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 8:32 AM  
To. " 6) 

Subject. uneoung in 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

(b)(6) I just wanted to check in especially about the Cameroon flight. The flight appears to be 
bursting with people who do not meet the priorities in any way and who have court cases 
pending. I sent you several that fit this description yesterday and wanted to know what the plan is 
with respect to that flight and with respect to those individuals. As a reminder, here are the 
individuals who I believe are all on the same flight (I sent you individual emails with counsel of 
record copied about each of them yesterday): 

(b)(6) 

Thank you very much for any further information or updates you can provide. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

DHS-001-08440-00011806/02/2022
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(b)(6) she/her national 
IMMIGRATION 
project 
of the National Lawyers Guild  

r(b)(6) I 

1

National Immigration Project of the National Lawyers G  
200 I Washington, DC 20007(h)(6) b)(6) 

itimipnIti, 

iild 2201 Wisconsin Ave. NW Suite 
ninnIg.org www.nipnlg.orgl 

GIVE NOW for Justice in the Courts!  Become a Member!Join/Renew IIERE  
If you lbund the content of this email help/id to you or our practice, please consider becoming a member of NIPNLG here or 
joining our sponsors (benefits described here). 

WARNING: The information contained herein is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential or legally privileged. Interception, copying, accessing, disclosure, distribution, or use of this message or any attachments by any 
person other than an intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-
mail that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and destroy all electronic and paper copies in your possession or control. 

national 
IMMIGRATION 
project 
of the National Lawyers Guild 1(

 (b)(6) 
Ii she/her 

b)(6)  
National Immigration Project of the National Lawyers Guild 2201 Wisconsin Ave. NW Suite 

200 I Washington, DC 200071(b)(6) 1(b)(6) nipnlg.org www.nipnlg.org I 

r@pLgil 

GIVE NOW for Justice in the Courts! Become a Member!  Join/Renew HERE  

If you found the content of this email helpful to you or our practice, please consider becoming a member of NIPNLG  here or 

joining our sponsors (benefits described  here). 

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

DHS-001-08440-00011906/02/2022
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To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: 
(b)(6) 

 

     

 

To 

 

(b)(6) 

 

    

     

 

CC: 

(b)(6) 

 

     

Subject: RE: Checking in 

Date: 2021/02/03 09:28:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you Dianna! 

(b)(6) 

Senior Immigration Counselor 
Office of the Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:25 AM 

gov> 
gov> 

Subject: RE: Checking in 

From 

C: 

Good Morning, (b)(6) 

ICE has granted a 30-day stay of removal for the 7 individuals listed below. Notifications will be made to 
the individuals and their counsels of record. 

Thank you, 

(b)(6) 

Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of the Director 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

(b)(6) 

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOU0). It contains information that may be exempt from 
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If 
you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system. 

From: (b)(6) gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 8:58 AM 

DHS-001-08440-00012106/02/2022
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4(b)(6) gov> 

Tor)(6) 

Subject: FW: Checking in 

 

gov>; (b)(6) gov> 

   

    

(b)(6) 

Good morning. Please see below the inquiry regarding the flight to Cameroon and specific people 

named below. Appreciate your attention to the matter. 

Best, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Senior Immigration Counselor 
Office of the Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 

From. W(6) nipnlg.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 8:34 AM 

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

With apologies, I meant to include the A numbers the first time. You should have emails from yesterday 

that describe each of their circumstances in more detail (pending court cases, other equities): 

(b)(6) 

On Wed, Feb 3, 2021 at 8:31 AIVI(b)(6) nipnlg.org>wrote: 

I just wanted to check in especially about the Cameroon flight. The flight appears to be bursting 

with people who do not meet the priorities in any way and who have court cases pending. I sent you 

several that fit this description yesterday and wanted to know what the plan is with respect to that flight 

and with respect to those individuals. As a reminder, here are the individuals who I believe are all on the 

same flight (I sent you individual emails with counsel of record copied about each of them yesterday): 

(b)(6) and 

(b)(6) 

DHS-001-08440-00012206/02/2022
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(b)(6) 

Thank you very much for any further information or updates you can provide. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Image removed by 
sender. 

he/her 

mmigra ion Project of the National Lawyers Guild 2201 Wisconsin Ave. NW Suite 
200 I Washington, DC 20007 te1.1(b)(6) Itipnlg.org www.nipnlg.org  I 
(itsationlEY, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

GIVE NOW for Justice in the Courts!  Become a Member!Join/Renew HERE  
If you found the content of this email helpful to you or our practice, please consider becoming a member of NIPNLG here or 
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

t

b)(6) Ilielher 
(b)(6)  
National Immigration Project of the National Lawyers Guild 2201 Wisconsin Ave. NW Suite 
200 I Washington, DC 20007 tell(b)(6) hipnlg.org www.nipnlg.org  I 
pnipnlg 

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

DHS-001-08440-00012306/02/2022

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
Sender: 

(b)(6) 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2021/02/03 09:28:53 

Delivered Date: 2021/02/03 09:28:00 

DHS-001-08440-00012406/02/2022
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